

Subject: FW: CASP Grant Recipient
Date: Friday, August 14, 2026 at 12:52:27 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Ken Ritter
To: Nicole Guidry
BCC: Matt Romero, Lindy Bolgiano, Shannon Bares, Nicholas Niland, Simone Champagne
Attachments: image858034.jpg, image021777.png, image614712.png, image888924.png, image824741.png, image001.png, image001.png, Youngsville, LA Acceptance Package.pdf

Council,

FYI - I've been informed that Chief Broussard applied for the CALEA grant despite your direction at the June 11, 2026 council meeting. I do not have a copy of that application as it did not contain my signature. See attached and below.

Ken Ritter, Mayor
City of Youngsville
337.856.4181 - City Hall
337.849.5176 - Cell
KenRitter@youngsvillela.gov
www.youngsville.us



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.

From: Chief Jean Paul Broussard <JPBroussard@youngsvillepd.org>
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2026 at 2:50 PM
To: Ken Ritter <KenRitter@YoungsvilleLA.gov>; Kenny Duhon <KennyDuhon@youngsvillepd.org>
Subject: FW: CASP Grant Recipient



Jean Paul Broussard
jpbroussard@youngsvillepd.org
Youngsville Police Department
Chief of Police
P.O. Box 310
311 Lafayette Street
337-856-5931
337-8564904 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified

that any dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Wendi Jones <wendi.jones@calea.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2026 2:25 PM
To: Chief Jean Paul Broussard <JPBroussard@youngsvillepd.org>
Subject: CASP Grant Recipient

You don't often get email from wendi.jones@calea.org. [Learn why this is important](#)
Good afternoon,

Congratulations, during the recent CALEA conference in Omaha, NE July 23, 2026 your agency was approved to participate in the CALEA accreditation process as a recipient of the CASP grant. Enclosed you will find the official enrollment documents for your agency to begin the accreditation process. Please review and sign the agreements, once complete return to CALEA for final execution.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or your assigned RPM Brian Childress, (229) 269-1531 at any time.

Thanks, and again congratulations!

Thanks,
Wendi



Wendi Jones | Contract Specialist
wendi.jones@calea.org | (703) 352-4225 ext. 134 | Direct (703) 468-4586
M-F 7:30am-4:00pm EST | 9532 Liberia Avenue, Ste. 813, Manassas, VA 20110



CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your cooperation.

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER